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PURCHASING DIVISION
ROOM 210 CITY HALL
142 EAST MAIN STREET
MERIDEN, CONNECTICUT 06450-8022
RAWLE DUMMETT

                                                                     PHONE 203-630-4115
PURCHASING OFFICER




                                                                                   ADDENDA #005
                                                         TO THE PROPOSAL FOR:     RFP024-07 ARPA Parking Lot Paving Hunter Golf Club
FOR:  City of Meriden 
PROPOSAL DUE DATE:    September 14, 2023 @ 11:00 AM
The purpose of this Addendum is to provide information to bidders..
Question: ......"Is this line for both symbols and line striping the whole lot? Please clarify."
Question: The bid form does not address line striping the lot. It just has a lump sump for symbols… are we to stripe the lot and if so where are to include this price? Is this line for both symbols and line striping the whole lot? Please clarify.

Answer: YES. The line provided on the proposal shall include price to complete (any/all) symbols and line striping with epoxy paint.
Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda in your Bid Submission. 

Bid Delivery - Proposals may be dropped off prior to September 14, 2023, either in person or by courier service. At this time the City does not have the infrastructure to accept electronic proposals and therefore proposals will only be accepted as directed in the RFP documents. 

 Rawle Dummett
 Purchasing Officer 
 Dated:  September 8, 2023
